41 H B. ZACHRY COMPANY
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

- 185

., ADDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL you
RFI No.: 485 .
Subcontractor (if appicable: . _ _ _Date e 1T-Aug98
_ __Originator:  Majed Limam

Subject: a_lo,d;p_ué_iﬁrsﬁﬁb‘becz:: _ o Reply Req'd Bv: 21-Aug-98
Distribution List:

Drw/Spec. No..
Ross Navarette

Jessic Alaniz
George James

Problem:
e e

A formwork supr;én-gyslem is [\g‘cv_dedr\ihenVLemg\_/ig&sygcgstuds from undemeath deck pour at the westsump. -

Possibie rework or extra work involved with this RFI? N
Delays in project execution invoived with this RFI? N
Estimate of time spent evaluating, finding alternate solution to RFI? Engineering: Hrs
’ Surveying Crew: Hrs
Other: Hrs
Date: _Reviewed By: L

Proposed Solution by Contractor By: D«

H. B, Zachry Co. proposes 1o leave around sixicen 4" diameter blockouts in the dock pour of the West Sump structure. |

These blockouts are necessary in removing the panel forms afler the pour._Zachry plans 1o run cables through openings,
and use a crane to support the panels while while super studs are removed.
Holes will be patched at a later date. after completion of form removals. .

Response by Construction Management: e

Fay = doa (Aeme) . T .
Bya =7 BTt (INpEeT) T B .

Solution Bv: Date: Reviewed by: Date:
H. B. ZACHRY COMPANY 1 8 9
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
D DDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL
Subcontractor (if appticadble) J.L. Steel
QOriginator: Zachry

Subject._Substitution of Porous Asphalt for 6" of Coarse Concrete Aggregat in unnel | Reply Reqd By:  B&R. HDR. NTTA

Drwng /Spec No._ Sheet C12 Distnbution List:  Brown & Root
HDR NTTA
Majed Limam JL Steel

Problem
The stability of the proposed 17 inch (average) thick layer of coarse aggregate below the concrete paving inside
the tunnel is questionable. Sheet C12 shows the cross-section detail design. The narrow available width inside
the tunnel will force loaded ready mix trucks to pass within a couple feet of the set paving forms while placing
paving concrete. There may be a tendency for the gravel to ‘shove' or displace under repeated and heavy, moving
tire foad. Additionally. the vibration and bouncing-action of the Clary-type screed has also been mentioned as a
factor that could lead to grade-problems with the paving forms sitting on crushed gravel.

Possible rework or extra work involved with this RFI? N H y E]

ys in project execution involved with this RFI? N y @

'nate of time spent evaluating, finding atternate solution to RFI17? Engineenng: ) Hrs

P Surveying Crew Hrs
Other 5 Hrs

Proposed Solution by Contractor By: HBZ |Date: 10127:98 |Reviewed By: J. Gardner

The top 5-6 inches of coarse aggregate should be replaced with either CTB or an asphalt base. This would still
leave 11-12 inches (average) of coarse rock below the asphalt/CTB for any water to percolate through to the
underdrain system. [f trapped water between the bottom of pavement and the CTB/asphalt is a foreseable problem,
porous asphalt (Ty G) asphalt mix should be used instead of CTB or Ty Basphalt. Either would provide a much
better base from which to work ofY of while paving , ultimately creating a better finished pavement.

Response by Construction Management:

otie-® Bra. m ok (Acnm)
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Solution By: [ Date: |Reviewed by: Date

»8. ZACHRY COMPANY
( REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 1 8 5 C
'ADDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL
RFINo.: %g
Subcontractor (if applicable): Date ° 27-Aug-98
Originator: Majed limam
Subject: Blockouts in Sump Deck Replv Req'd Bv: ASAP
Drw/Spec. No.: Distnbution List;
Ross Navarette
Problem: - Jessie Alzniz
Greorge James

This is a further clarification to RFT 185B. The locations of the four blockouts are shown on RF1 185B. Zachrv

to drive cables through the blockouts to support deck forms when shoring towers are di led So the blockouts
would be placed around the reinforcing. A 4" di PVC pipe would be used 8s formung matenial.

Afler pour, cure time, and removal of forms, the blockouts would be patched with grout (water-cement ratio of 1).

Possible rework or extra work involved with this RFI? Y g
[Delays in project execution involved with this RFI? Y
[Estimate of time spent evaluating, finding altcrnate solution to RFT? Engincering: Hrs
s Surveying Crew: Hrs
Other Hrs
Proposed Solution by Contractor By: |Date: {Reviewed By:

Response by Construction Management: -
— UBE Correaabed Dol e¥hlene Pigoe Yo allgu Oalch do Shey indlace
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i Solynon By G & T Dzt Ahsf18 _ _[Reviewedby
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‘ZACHRY-MONTEREY 190
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
ADDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL - JOB #9080.01

Subcontaczter (if applicable): . . . L 1030 9|
o tmrmm oo mew e ae Originatar. O. Hubenak
Subject_Communications Addidans Replv Req'd Byv: 11 13 4K
| Drw/Spec. No: Dis¢ribusion List:
Jim Roskie - Mantensy

Job 9080.01 - 019
Problem:

e + e m——— 4 - .

The ~mmduiee fp the security camerns on the etst end of the tunnel were not embedded Into the runnel concrete
due 1o wis drawings for thess conduits nat being complete before the start of the eunnel concrete,

e ——— . ——— . ot reawmes

Possible rework or extra werk involved with this RF[? Y N
Delsys in project execution involved with this RFI? Y N
Estimate of time spent evaluzting, finding ahemae solution to RF]? Engineering: Hrs

Surveying Crew: Hrs
QOther: - Hrs
Propased Solution by Contector By, . . . Date: , Reviewed By:
Please indicate the desired location of the security cameras at this end of the (unnel and lacation of the
conduirs,
onse by Constryction ement ¢ Asugres
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H. B. ZACHRY COMPANY
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 186
ADDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL
RFI No.: 186
Subcontractor (if applicable): J. L. Steel D 31-Aug-98
|Orniginator: Majed Limam
Subject: Exact shape of 542 bars /@ Electrical Room R Req'd Bv: ASAP
Drw/Spec. No.: T113, TH9 Distribution List: —
Goorge James
Problem: J. L. Steel
Sheet T119 shows a type 108 for rebar # 542.

Sheet T113 shows the bars 542 10 connect the deck of the Electrical Room to the walls. The bend on the bars as delivered

and as shown in the plans is too wide. Zachry had to reorder the bars as shown on the attached drawing.

Possible rework or extra work involved with thus RF1? Y
Delays in project execution involved with this RF1?
Esti of time spent evaluating, finding alternate solution to RFI?

Y
Enginecring: 1 Hrs

Surveying Crew: Hrs
Other: ] Hrs (Subc. crew hours)
Proposed Solution by Contractor By: Majed Lunam {Date: |Reviewed By: -
Please advise GIHRT 1S 72 Frosibun, St0Mtror. OA CDUksIIon ' ~ wipe

Response by Construction M
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Subconmactor (fapplieable):
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.Mt_mon By !Date: ‘Reviewed bv: Date-
| ZACHRY-MONTEREY 191 7%
RFAT™eT FOR INFORMATION frmeotd
ez 191

ADDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL -JOB #9080.01

3
_. Date 103098
" Origirator: D. Hubenak ual-
Reply Rea'd Bv: 11/13/98

Fl No.:

Orw/Spee.No:  _ | . _

S B Cammnicators Al

Problem:

not fit in a 4" conduit.

B¢ et EE SCER L) . m—— e #o—————tge ¢ m s ® Tes =+ e b

The drawings indicate four each I-1/4" inner duets inside of the 4” conduit. Four exeh 1] 4" inner ducts will

Distribution List:
Jim Roskde - Montsrey
Jeb 908001 - 030

[Proposed Solution by Contractor Bv:
's{a?i'mi 0 1 by Contractor By;

Possible rewark or extra work invoived with this RF1? Y N
Delays in project executicn invelved with this RF1? Yy N
Estimate of time spent evaluating, finding slternare salytion o RF(? Engineeriny: Hee
Surering Crew: fies
Other: fr
Date: Reviewed By :

{* fnnér duces In place of the 1-1/4% Tnner ducts,

Response by Construction Management:
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H. B. ZACHRY COMPANY 188
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION .
ADDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL [
RE1 No . 68
Subcontractor (if applicable) NA . ] |
. .. Originator: George James -
_Subject: Blockouts in the East Sump Walls _ . ReplvReq'd Bv: ASADP
| Drw/Spec. No.: |Distribution List:
George James
Problem: Jessie Alaniz
H§_2;€ln_r1 g_gn]ggéip'rgposes 10 use square blockouts connecting to the sump. instead ot the round vnes
Possible rework or extra work involved with this RFI? N
Delays in project execution involved with this RFI? N
Estimate of time spent evaluating, finding alternate solution to RFI? Engineering: Hrs
Surveying Crew: Hrs
Other: Hrs
Proposed Solution by Contractar By: 7N IDate: Reviewed By: _ . ]
/A ]
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H. B. ZACHRY COMPANY
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 1 8 7
ADDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL 187
) ' RF1 No.: 333
Subcontractor (if applicable): NA Datc 9398
i . Originator: Majed Limam
Subject: Rail in the cut & cover structure Replv Req'd Bv: ASAP
Drw/Spec. No.: Distribution List:
George James
Problem: [Jessie Alaniz
Zachry proposes to use the same configuration rail used inside the tunnel when building the rail in the cut & cover.
Consistency in the rail design is the main reason for the request. Please refer to Submittal 185, sub d by Zachry/
Monterey for design detads.
Possible rework or extra work invalved with this RFI? N
(Dclays in project execution involved with this RF1? N
gEstimate of time spent cvaluating, finding alternate solution to RFI? Enginecring: Hrs
Surveying Crew: Hrs
- Other: Hrs
Proposed Solution by Contractor By: iDate: jReviewed By:
Sec submittal 185.
Response by Construction Management:
onig =2 B Acne~
| FAX == _NHOn-? [Mfh
Solution By |Date: ‘Reviewed bv: iDate:
H. B. ZACHRY COMPANY
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 192
.’\DDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL
RFINo. 192
Subcontractor (if applicabte): JL Steel Date 11/17/98

Qriginator; HBZachrv Co.iJL Steel

Subject: Discrepancies in pavement joint layout Reply Reqd By:  Brown & Root

Distribution List:  Bill Leech
Rob Robinson

Drwng /Spec No.. C27A

Majed Limam

Problem

alignment at Station 6+00. Also, every joint, except along the Project Control Line. is mismatched at Station
6+00. See Attachment A.

Sheet C27-A has numerous paving joint layout discrepancies. The north-edge of the paving has a 3 ft. break in

Possible rework or extra work invoived with this RF(? N y [X]
Delays In project execution involved with this RFI? N y E]
imate of time spent evatuating, finding alternate solution to RFi? Engmeenng: 3 Hrs
Surveying Crew: \ Hrs
Other. | Hrs

Proposed Solution by Contractor By: HBZachry Co./JL, Stecl ]Da(e: 11/17/98 [Reviewed By: J. Gardner

to be variable and southern most lane would be odd-width. too. Longitudinal Joint types would remain same
(alternating 'SL." and 'LC") and transverse joints ('S') spacing the same.

: \/,{fh\( G“';]Xr{(’wd—-/‘)- (lu.._ Bou«;*\

See Attachment B for proposed joint layout. Use standard lane width of 14 ft. Northernmost lane would still need

Response by Construction Management.
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Solution By [Dater [Reviewed by: |pate
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IReviewed by: Date: .

. B. ZACHRY COMPANY 1 9 3
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION # W’Q,a,,,m,j
ADDISON AIRPORT TUNNEL ﬁu{« )

RFINo.: 193

Subeoatractor (if applicable): NA D> 30-Nov-98

Originator: Majed Limam
Subject-Conflict between LW1 footing @ SWRW and Type "G® imlct lv Reg'd By: ASAP
Drw/Spee. No.: C42, 579 Distribution List:

IGoarge James
Type "G" inlet at sta. 7497, 34.5 RT is in conflict with the LW1 type wall Navsrette
footiog, bav 48. The flow Ene of the inlet is ot elevation 609,00, L 1

The top of the 21* Latcral connecting to the typle G inlet is at elevation 611", The bowom elvation of the LWI footing |

o bry 48 i 609.5', The top of footing elevation is 611°, Accordingly, the pipe is in conflict with the footing st thet

Jocation, Please sce sttached drawing.

osxibie reavork or extra work involved with this RFT? Y
in project execution mvolved with this RFT? Y
of time spent evaluating, finding altemnate sohtion to RFI? Enginecring: 2 Hrs
Surveying Crew: 1 Hrs
Other: Hrs

Datc: |Reviewed By:

'_gupoted Solution by Contractor By:
Pleasc provide solution to discxepency.
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_[Roviewed by: |Date:

L
Solution Bv: %Dmﬂ—/: /98
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